Ana Maria Labrador Garcia

From: MAXIV - useroffice

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 10:46

To: 'Martin Magnuson'

Cc: MAXIV - useroffice; Jens Birch; Hans Hogberg; Anette Frid; Franz Hennies
(franz.hennies@maxiv.lu.se)

Subject: 20 August morning. Thin film physics group Linkoping (60 visitors)

Dear Martin at al.
Another update on this visit, closer to the reality of that it is actually feasible.

Accelerators accessibility:

The situation is that on the 20 August, both LINAC and 1.5 GeV ring are in delivering mode.

I’ve got the green light to visit the 3 GeV tunnel. This is always something that needs confirmation closer to the date.
Before summer I've got a “maybe, lets confirmed then, as shutdowns are heavily used to precisely work on the areas
not accessible during User mode operation.”

Presentations:

There is also a limited availability of the staff: e.g. Pedro, Yngve, lan,...cannot give any presentation. From the beamlines
it was also expressed the preference of only receiving a group at the beamline. Therefore a presentation at MAX IlI
room of the beamline/technique/science doesn’t seems to fit, but that is OK as you expressed the interest of using

“as much time as possible to look at the accelerators, beamlines and instruments at both rings as well as the
control room, if possible. “ © That, in my opinion, makes sense.

Two question related to presentation:
1. Isthere any need for a very simple/basic/general presentation of MAX IV i.e of the type which is NOT for an
audience already familiar with SR, and not bespoke to thin film applications?.
2. What do you think about any of you from Linkdping giving an introduction to SR, with your experience and
knowledge and including science relevant to your thin films physics community?

Visit to beamlines and instruments:

The more realistic option is to divide the whole group in smaller groups. 10 persons per group due to safety reasons.
Once | confirm which beamlines/areas can be visited then you fill in who is interested in visiting what.

So far | have the OK for HIPPIE, BLOCH, Species, and the control room and | could bring a group to the 3GeV tunnel.
More might be confirmed this week.

Wrap up and sharing idea: A creative suggestion that raised up, after talking to several colleagues, is to foresee a time
slot after the visit in which all groups can share the relevant, interesting, anecdotic,... information and knowledge learnt.
And maybe you could act as moderator. If you believe that has any value please let me know to book MAX III.

Schedule: Needs to be finalized once we agree on the final program.
e 9:00-10:007? arrival and any presentation at MAX Il (basic? Bespoke by any of you?. see above)
e 10:00-11:00? Subgorups go to the chosen beamline/equipment
e ?sharing slot? . Would you serve as “moderator”? ©

Your feedback is very much appreciated to help to finalize a valuable visit for you all and MAX IV.

Kind regards
/Ana



